
Od: 

Odesláno: 

Komu: 

Předmět: 

Přílohy: 

-----Original Message----­
From: 
Sen�20189:15AM 
To:-
Subject: FW: Message from "PRNCZOST0003" 

Dobrý den, 
V příloze zasílám potvrzenou objednávku. 

Hezký den 

Pracovnice zákaznického centra 
Sodexo Benefity 

Sodexo Pass Česká republika a.s., Hollarova 15, 702 00 Ostrava 
Tel.: 

www.sodexo-benefity.cz 

-----Original Message-----
From: skener@sodexhopass.cz [mailto:skener@sodexhopass.cz] 
Sen�, 2018 9:06 AM 
To:-
Subject: Message from "PRNCZOST0003" 

This E-mail was sent from "PRNCZOST0003" (Aficio MP 301). 

Sean Date: 27.06.2018 09:05:34 (+0200) 
Queries to: skener@sodexhopass.cz 

This e-mail, attachments included, is confidential. lt is intended solely for the addressees. lf you are not an intended 
recipient, any use, copy or diffusion, even partial of this message is prohibited. Please delete it and notify the sender 
immediately. Since the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet, SODEXO cannot therefore be 
considered liable for its content. 


